
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 7/6/2012 12:13:59 PM

'Shori, Sunil' (SKS@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)lRedacted

To:
Cc:

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: FW: PR-002 leak in street pics.

----Original Message----
Fromj Redacted
Sent: Friday, My 06, 2012 11:38 AM 
To: Campbell. Ben (Flydrotest);|Redacted 
Cel Redacted ' '
Subject: RE: PR-002 leak in street pics.

RedactedMannie, Joel C;| Redacted

BenjRedac
Flere's the pics of the corrosion leak on PR00-2. Pinhole.

Redacted
GC Field Engineer 
Pipeline Safety Enhancement 
PG&E Redacted

----Original Message----
From: Campbell, Ben (Flydrotest)
Sent: Thursday. .Tulv 05. 2012 9:09 AM 
Xo: Redacted
Cc:
Subject: RE: PR-002 leak in street.

Redacte
d

Do you want us to get a picture of the cutout section from Modesto?

Ben

----Original Message-
FromJ Redacted |
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 9:06 AM 
To: Campbell, Ben (Hydrotest)
Subject: Re: PR-002 leak in street.

I never got a close up. But I'll ask around. The piece is in Modesto. I'm sure I can get one.

----Original Message-----
From: Campbell, Ben (Hydrotest)
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 08:56 AM

SB GT&S 0038060

mailto:SKS@cpuc.ca.gov


Xo: Redacted
Cc:
Subject: RE: PR-002 leak in street.

Redac
ted
Did anyone take pictures of this leak when it was dug up where you can see the damage? If so, can you shoot me 
a couple of the pictures?

Ben

---- Original Message-
From Redacted
Sent: Thursday, April 19,2012 9:08 AM 
To: Campbell. Ben (Hydrotest)
Cc:| Redacted ' TedacteCabral, Mark; Moreland, Chauna; Mannie, Joel C; Redacted

Redacte
Subject: PR-002 leak in street.

Ben,
Pictures of Warm Springs Blvd. After I soaped the cracks in the street. We are currently pin pointing where to dig. 
I spoke with the city inspector and he understands our situation.

Redacted
GC Field Engineer 
Pipeline Safety Enhancement 
PG&E I Redacted

SB GT&S 0038061


